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MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Transportation
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 12, 2024
Subject: Bill Briefs — HB 2682

HB 2682 authorizes the director of vehicles to adopt rules and regulations for participation
for the federal motor carrier safety administration’s drug and alcohol clearinghouse (DACH).

The DACH is a program established by the FMCSA that contains information pertaining
to the violations of the U.S. Department of Transportation controlled substances and alcohol
testing programs for commercial driver’s license (CDL) holders. HB 2682 authorizes the director
of vehicles to adopt rules and regulations for participation and implementation of the DACH.

HB 2682 further requires that prior to issuing or renewing a CDL or instruction permit, the
director shall query the DACH or review the driver’s information when notified by the DACH of
a status change to the driver. The director shall disqualify a driver’s CDL within 60 days of
receiving notice that a driver is in violation of or noncompliance with the DACH requirements.
Such disqualification will be removed upon notification from the FMCSA that the driver is no
longer in violation of or noncompliance with the DACH requirements or if the director is notified
that the driver was erroneously identified as violating or noncomplying with the DACH.

The bill becomes effective upon publication in the statute book.
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